STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

June 13, 2017
TO: Council Members w
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Directot\l:

RE: DOCKET NO. 473 - Homeland Towers, LLC and Cellco Partnership d/b/a Vetizon
Wireless application fot a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for
the construction, maintenance, and opetation of a telecommunications facility located at
515 Morehouse Road, Easton, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field review for this docket for June 20, 2017
beginning with a field review at 2:00 p.m. The site is accessible from a dirt road that accesses school
ball-fields along Morehouse Road, actoss from the Candee Farm at 462 Motrehouse Road.

A public hearing is scheduled for June 20, 2017 beginning with an evidentiary session at 3:00 p.m.
and a public comment session at 7:00 p.m. in the Community Room at the Easton Public
Library, 691 Morehouse Road, Easton CT.
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